

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-07-24 9:18:47 AM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
Subject: RE: Item 4a(ii)Memo-Fair Hydro Plan Update_v4 final.docx

Yes, carole asked which steps in the flow chart tie into the memo

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: July 24, 2017 9:17 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Item 4a(ii)Memo-Fair Hydro Plan Update_v4 final.docx

It is the same flow chart that was given to the Board a few meetings ago.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: July 24, 2017 8:58 AM
To: Susan Nicholson
Subject: Item 4a(ii)Memo-Fair Hydro Plan Update_v4 final.docx

Look at the flow chart in appendix a in light of your steps 1-7 in your memo, thx